% STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) CraRg e
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015084204753

' Corey Andrew Brown ) A/WH: _2015A4210202555

ARAL ) Dateof Offense: 7RO RINT F ¥ ¢
Race: BLACK _  Sexx: M Age: 41 S.C.Code § :_16- O,LO(‘)J =T
DOB: L SS#: )

—_ , N ) CDR Code #: 0095 e o ANLE
Address:  1.. .o - s ) JUL £2J LU0
City,State,Zip: L ) )
DL#: : T SID#: ) SENTStceﬂbEﬁTof Appeals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[J CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictinent comes-now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (CJPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 4 0095
[J NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X] As Indic [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea js: X wi egotiations or Recommendation, [CJ Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

A

/3039 }(&WM PU_,Z(_ 4399

7 BA E, BARRY SC Bar# T Deféndant WY SC BL% 4
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @ State Department of Corrections, { unty Detention benter,

for a determinate term of go%ayshnenﬁs%_@or {7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " Tyears
and/or to pay a fine of $ ——; provided that upon the service of —.  days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; ;Slus costs and assessments as.applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for _—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. , .
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ?ZZ 2y é v //'/l",/.'}»"é
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C."Cod § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT[ON: D Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcoho! testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § jo.CC pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $- 0 h——*—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ther:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 b
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ As.cv
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $3 .99 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
_ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 2%, 25 any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 1 Q)T‘CO— Judge Code:
Court Reporter: m. udorxij Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4204752

)
) 5
)
— Corey Andrew Brown ; A/W#: 2015A421020% E f '
: ) Date of Offense:  8/7 ¥e P

)

—_—)
)
)
)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -, . - =

Race: BLACK _Sex: M Age: 41 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600(CY1) = ¥V j3 B,

DOB: T ss#: CDR Code #; _ 3412 JUZ o i

Address: =~ 204

City,State, Zip: o lgg i :E 6

DL#: SID#: SE @ FA

*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :D[Jé, Sp

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or DPLEAD‘S

TO: Assault/Assault and Battery-1st degree .

in violationof § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412

NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

Thc charge is: As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

egotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, | Recommendation by the State.

(3937 _yKom, Races, 4449
SC Bar# * I}zﬂsndam e ndant SC Bar#
-2
REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ¥ State Department of Correctiohs, ounty Detentlon Center, 7%
for a determinate term of {(7 daysr‘monﬁ'ls/yér—s\ r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ —— ; provided that upon the service of ——  days/months/years and/or payment
of § ~—; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for -
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /,,/,;,,,,é
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C. ode § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . '

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: (7] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus20%fee: __ ¢ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0] .
(0 Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " § ). CO pmts, of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 8 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other‘——_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ . TO
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § . O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 195 ~ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 124 75 any other fees.
: AR \ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Courv Deputy Clerk Oy, Judge nge: & / : / ‘,; /5% %i
Court Reporter: i, l/\)cx,_:;l_f) Sentence Date: yaus-w ,ﬂq Z;'/

SCCA/217 (07/2016) v



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS: .-

A
J S
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 3& CEIVEB
STATE VS. § INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 04754
T - Corey Andrew Brown )y  A/WH_2015A4210202554 JUL 25 2018
, ) Date of Offense: ~_8/7/2015 :
Race: BLACK _Sex: M Age: 41 S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330( :
DOB: SS#: ~ ) ' 5C-Ceurt-of Appeals
— S ) CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: e memee =
City,State,Zip: ;
DL#: SID# ] SENTENCE SHEET
-*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon- Count One (1)
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
(J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X].As Indicted, [ ]JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is= [X]Wi Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
A ‘ .
[3039 \BearBeery ke 4499
7 BA "TE, BARRY SC Bar# ’ Plefendant ior efgndant SC Ea;#‘/
. 1014
WH FORE, the Defendant is commited to the IE State Department of Correcti ounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g ﬁdays»‘meﬁthsv’@or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of ~ days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ~— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: /¢ /M,)Z - L -A
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. .C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: -[[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: §  plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 800,06 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 8 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 Oth_'_——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ er:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .)S,cC
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 (3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ '
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other‘ counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL = $ 12525 any other fees.
o - - Presiding Judge L=, / Z 0d
C.i& L STETIET
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Nt Judge Code: = '
Court Reporter: ﬁ(\'\ Aadorads Sentence Date: s

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -
N TE

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4204754A
T Corey Andrew Brown ) A/WH: _2015A4210202558
' : ) Date of Offense: _8/7/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : _16-23-0496 3
DOB: . SS#: - § )
— : CDR:Code #: _ 0549
Address: ; Code mﬁ
City,State,Zip: & 252010
DLE- SIDE: % SENTENCE snég'l’- -
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] §G C urt Of A pea\s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTED O DPLEA S
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death- Count Two (2)
in violation of § 16-23-0490 ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS {JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
w/minor lst or Lewd Act)

The charge is:_ [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea X op¥’Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
A !
A~ o) /3039 JV_;‘I;%&_%@ Q Rogy Pool, 4434

B , BARRY SC Bar# fendant /Attome or,gefegant | S%}Bar#

: : : 0142

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comynited to the & State Department of Correctidiis, D County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /‘dayev‘mmd\s/yﬁ r (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of el days/months/years and/or payment
of§ ~— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  ‘$4_CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: iZZ Loy é,/ > //m),,,é

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Totah $__ plus20%feec _ § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100,00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100_$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Oth;_'——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 25,00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 .
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ 0 Appointed PD or ;}ppomted other. counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2 7« Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
; during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ /Y. )j’ any other fees.
) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (! .Q’)‘UCL Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Y\, [adcsrrd 2 Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4210202557
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Foreferson of Grand JUW :
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Date:
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The State of South Carolins
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

6CT 26 20
TERM

THE STATE
V.

COREY ANDREW BROWN

Indictment for
ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: 16-3-600
CDR Code: 3411
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

REBCEIVETY

ce7 35y JUL 25206
. the
—SC Court of Appeals

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the Defendant, Corey Andrew Brown, did in Spartanburg County
on of about August 7, 2015, commit an act causing an uniawfui injury {o
another person, and the act resulted in great bodily injury to the person, or
the act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily
injury to the person, to wit: by stfiking the victim, Mindy Slotin, in the head
with a handgun; causing injuries to the victim, all in violation of § 16-3-600,
THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

o~

madg and provided.

ISOqu;To}/

[~



.. SENTENCEMADE (W)
i e pi T s an KET NO. _—
sewHIESSES ™ T 36-42- 4753

QROBED The State of South Carolina

¢:CHECKED WARRANTS '
. County of Spartanburg

o Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor .\U\_ 25 2“\5

é‘\: , '@ 5\&5 kg&bwﬂ’\é/
| COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS : SQ COU“ of Appea\S

(OT 26 200

TRAERICAIOLATICN CQOV

TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A4210202555 THE fTATE R
. - R 1
[ oad
= =z 5
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ~ @
7 N L
e =0l
. = O o.
COREY ANDREW BROWN 5”‘1 uc,’ x
< . 5 8 %
' 3 2018 :
Foreperson of Grand Ju
Date:
VERDICT Indictment for
—Ana e | KIDNAPPING
- SC Code: 16-03-910
. . : CDR Code: 0095
AT 9?//\ H ) -
\Fdré';yrson of Petit Jur}{1 P Class FEL-A
Date:

7113/ /6



XTRT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT RECEE JE.& ¥
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) : JUL 25 2016
| SC Court of Appeals
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Cor2ssan o the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That the Defendant, Corey Andrew Brown, did in Sbartanburg’ County on or about
Auguét 7, 2015, willfully and unlawfully with criminal intent seizé, confine, inQeigIe,
decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, Mindy Slotin, without authority of law, aI_I
in violation of Section 16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. / e —)
/ J«»

SOLICITO

/
1,
-
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.. SGNTENCE MADE N
"ERDED MR DOCK .- i
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: _INDEXED. : gy

6. CHECKED SIGNATURE

RECEIVED
The State of South Caroli o
_Sparts RIS Deportm. e JUL.25 20%
[w®) County of Spartanburg )

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor SC COUFt Of Appeafs

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

WTI6105 TeRm
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Count One - 2015A4210202554
Count Two — 2015A4210202558

THE STATE
V.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY COREY ANDREW BROWN el
L S
._

/N g 2

A - é X
Foregérson of Grand Jury

Date:
VERDICT
.4" i

Indictment for

SEEE Oy X ARMED ROBBERY; POSSESSION OF A
Connission of A Vieteok furime . WEAPON DURING COMMISSION OF A
Jﬂm%_&md_%m%_&mg S0 ot 1300 6.5

émpe%ff 2 Class:oF:L/A; FEUF

Date: ,7 //5 / /é




&ECEWB‘D

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) INDICT
) .
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) | JUL 25 7016
| - o1 SCrpUTt o Appeals
At-a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE — ARMED ROBBERY

~ That the Defendant, Corey Andrew Brown, did in Spartanburg County on or about
Aug-ust 7, 2015, while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or
words he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object
which a person pfesent during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be
a deadly weapon, felonioiJst take property and/or currency from ‘the person or
presence of Mindy Slotin (Imagination Station), including but not limited to a U.S.
Currency and an IPad Mini, by-means of force, violence, and/or intimidation with the
intent to deprive him_permanently of such property, in violation of §16-11-330 (A) THE
CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

COUNT TWO — POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
- COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

. That the Defendant, Corey Andrew Brown, did in Spartanburg County on or about

August 7, 2015 possess or visibly display a firearm or a knife during the commission of
a vm!ent crime, to-wit: ARMED RCOBBERY, in violatizn of Code §16-23 "90 E OF

I_AWb OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case °

made and provided. <
//’ -
SOLICITOR

7




